

WM-10
PDR

WMHT: ~~3104~~
3012.7

Navy

CONVERSATION RECORD 623-SS

TIME 9:30 a.m. DATE 9/17/82

TYPE VISIT CONFERENCE TELEPHONE

INCOMING OUTGOING

Location of Visit/Conference:

NAME OF PERSON(S) CONTACTED OR IN CONTACT WITH YOU	ORGANIZATION (Office, dept., bureau, etc.)	TELEPHONE NO.	ROUTING
David Squires	DOE - RL	FTS 444-7240	NAME/SYMBOL INT H. Miller
			M. Bell
			P. Justus
			J. Greeves
			P. Prestholdt

SUBJECT
BWIP Workshops

SUMMARY

- 1) DOE-RL is preparing a letter which proposes guidelines for workshops and discusses future planned workshops.
- 2) Re: future workshops:
 - a) RHO will telephone soon with comments on the agenda for the October 4 design workshop. A proposed agenda was telefaxed ^{to DOE} on September 1.
 - b) The geologic stability workshop, now scheduled on October 4, must be postponed until February 1983. Main reason given - pressure of work on the SCR.
 - c) The performance assessment workshop, which had been proposed by RHO in August and which we had suggested to be held October 18, needs "to be put on the back burner." Reasons given - (1) pressure of work on the SCR and (2) some attention was given to P.A. in the July hydrogeology workshop and the August waste package/geochemistry workshop. I mentioned that the second reason is faulty: no attention was given to numerical P.A. (3) in response to our 8/5/82 letter of inquiry, sealing of the E.S. will be conventional for a bored shaft. Reasons: 1) uncertainty whether the E.S. will be part of a

ACTION REQUIRED

NAME OF PERSON DOCUMENTING CONVERSATION	SIGNATURE	DATE
Robert J. Wright	<i>Robert J. Wright</i>	9/22/82

ACTION TAKEN

SIGNATURE	TITLE	DATE
B303300048 B20917 PDR WASTE WM-10 PDR		60204

repository, 2) cost of better sealing, 3) assumed availability of plugging techniques to be used if and when decommissioning takes place 4) TASC report # TR 3677 of 3/5/82 is the source of the high-flow time figures provided to NRC in June.